



# LAURA DE LOEFF

Game Producer

## PROFILE

I'm a 27 year old game producer from the Netherlands. I've been working as a publishing producer at SOEDESCO Publishing BV for 3 years, after graduating from my game production studies at IGAD (international game architecture and design) at BUAS in Breda.

## PERSONAL DETAILS

DATE OF BIRTH:  
- 25-01-1995

NATIONALITY:  
- Dutch

CURRENT RESIDENCE:  
- Dongen

## CONTACT

PHONE:  
0115 (0) 627 655 985

EMAIL:  
[l.de.loeff95@gmail.com](mailto:l.de.loeff95@gmail.com)

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- 
- |             |  |
|-------------|--|
| 2020 – 2022 | SOEDESCO – publishing producer<br>Rotterdam, Netherlands |
| 2019 – 2020 | SOEDESCO – publishing intern<br>Rotterdam, Netherlands   |
| 2016 – 2019 | NHTV - Student Recruiter<br>Breda, Netherlands           |
| 2014 – 2015 | SV Xenia - Coordinator Operational<br>Breda, Netherlands |

## EDUCATION

- 
- |             |   |
|-------------|---|
| 2015 – 2019 | NHTV Breda - Game Development<br>Breda, Netherlands |
| 2013 – 2015 | NHTV Breda - Hotel Management<br>Breda, Netherlands |

## SKILLS

- 
- Project management (Agile and waterfall)
  - Publishing production
  - Stakeholder management
  - Team facilitation
  - Risk management
  - Business management

## LANGUAGES

- 
- DUTCH: Native Tongue
  - ENGLISH: Fluent
  - FRENCH: Basic
  - SPANISH: Basic
  - GERMAN: Basic

For more information or commercially released titles and skills, please visit my portfolio at: [www.lauradeloeff.com](http://www.lauradeloeff.com)